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September 21, 2023 
 
Mr. Chris Oestreich 
BURNCO Colorado, LLC 
10100 Dallas St  
Henderson CO 80640 
 
RE: Nissan Farm Resource, DRMS Permit M2003-001, Incomplete Application for Transfer of Permit and 

Succession of Operators (SO3) 
 
Mr. Oestreich: 
On September 13, 2023, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application Form and $144 
fee for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from Bestway Concrete Company to BURNCO 
Colorado, LLC for Nissan Farm Resource, Permit M2003-001.  The following items are required for the application 
to be considered complete for processing: 
 
1. An original Affidavit of Authority signed by Ken Krowiec and properly notarized.  On the submitted 

document, the date wasn't filled out in the notary section; this invalidates the signatures.   
 
2.  An original Affidavit of Authority form signed by Travis Coates and properly notarized 
 
3. An original Affidavit of Authority form signed in the name "Christopher Oestreich" and properly 

notarized. (The current Affidavit on file is for "Chris Oestreich" but the most recently documents are in 
the name "Christopher Oestreich.")     

  
Please provide the above required materials within 60 days (no later than November 20, 2023).  All completed 
permit documents are required to be submitted for consideration of your Request for Transfer of Mineral Permit 
and Succession of Operators Application.  If after 60 days, outstanding items remain, your application will be 
denied and the file terminated.  The Division reserves the right to further supplement this document with 
additional items and details as necessary. 
 
Please contact Eric Scott (303) 229-9414 or by email at eric.scott@state.co.us , or DRMS Financial Assurance 
Specialist Sara Stevenson-Benn at Sara.Stevenson-Benn@state.co.us if you have any questions.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Eric Scott, Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
cc: Sara Stevenson-Benn, Financial Assurance Specialist, DRMS 
 Michael Cunningham, Senior EPS, DRMS 
Ec:  Chris Oestreich  chris.oestreich@burnco.com 
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